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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Waverly House is a three and one-half story simple rectangular brick
structure with a two story ell. Five bays wide and three bays deep it has

a gable roof and a limestone foundation. For the most part, all openings

are of equal size and arranged symmetrically with the exception of those on

the east side which are staggered. A1l double hung sash windows have eyebrow
arches of brick and simple stone sills. The double doorway at the center is
surmounted by a decorative metal hood. On the interior, walls are finished

in plaster and the millwork is oak. Some original wall paper and paint remains.
Rooms are arranged along a central hall and stairway. Presently, there are
five rooms of nearly equal size on the first floor, four small rooms (former
bedrooms) and a ballroom on the second, seven small bedrooms on the third

and two in the attic. There is evidence that in a 1905 conversion of the use
of the building (from hotel to chemical office) several rooms were enlarged.
Also at some point a new stairway was installed from the first to the second
floor. Originally, too, a porch with balcony extended across the front of the
structure. In 1968 one of two original chimneys was removed, the other having
been removed earlier, and the roof, which was at that time a composition shingle
material, was replaced by another synthetic material. Waverly House presently

serves _as a display museum for the Bremer County Historical Society, and
thef,re 1s some sentiment in favor of restoring it to its original form,
primarily through the restoration of the porch. :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Waverly House is significant as a well preserved example of 19th century
commercial architecture and as a building which has long been important to
the community in its several adaptive uses.

It was built in 1863 and served as a stage-coach stop for about ten months.

The coming of the railroad to Waverly in 1864 made its further use as a stage
stop mnnecessary, and it was converted into a hotel, in which capacity it served
for the next twenty years. At that time it was again converted, this time into

an apartment house.

In 1905 the CaPhenin Chemical purchased the building and used it for the
manufacture of pills. Whe the CaPhenin Company terminated its use of the
building in 1960 the city planned to raze the Waverly House and use the lot

for parking space. Citizen support saved the old structure from demolition,
however, and the Bremer County Historical Society has since used it for a museum.
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